## MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF GREETWELL PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 3<sup>RD</sup> JULY 2017 IN THE OLD SCHOOL, MILL HILL, NETTLEHAM

<u>PRESENT</u>: Councillors Mrs Rosemary Seal (Chair), Mrs Sarah Bates (Vice Chair), Chris Thatcher, Tony Melrose, Mike Taylor, John Taylor, Keith Johnson

## 42 - 17/18 PARISHIONERS ITEMS

Rubbish was reported to still be in the front garden of the empty property on 9 Westfield Drive. The Clerk would report this to WLDC.

## 43 - 17/18 APOLOGIES

County Councillor Ian Fleetwood, District Councillors Chris Darcel, Anne Welburn, Maureen Palmer.

## **44 – 17/18 POLICE MATTERS**

The Clerk was in receipt of alerts of reported incidents in the area from the Police and it was Resolved that these be circulated to the email list of residents and Councillors.

## 45 – 17/18 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST ON ANY ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

None declared.

# <u>46 – 17/18 NOTES OF MEETING HELD ON 12<sup>TH</sup> JUNE 2017 FOR APPROVAL AND TO BE SIGNED AS MINUTES</u>

**Resolved** that the notes be approved as a correct record and signed as minutes.

47 - 17/18 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT - None received.

### 48 – 17/18 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT

### Report received from District Councillors Anne Welburn and Maureen Palmer

The Council's **Statement of Accounts** is now available for inspection by members of the public. The Statement of Accounts can be viewed online or alternatively they can be viewed at the Guildhall, Gainsborough from 3 July 2017 to 11 August 2017 between 10am and 4pm, by appointment only.

Initialled	Chair
Date	

#### State of the district

Each year a State of the District report is produced which looks at the current position of the District and the characteristics of the people who live and work here.

This is vital to be able to understand what issues need to be addressed to be able to achieve our vision for the District and to see the effects of the work that we have been doing over the last year. This has some interesting information for your Parish Council and can be viewed via <a href="https://www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/\_resources/assets/attachment/full/0/20853.pdf">https://www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/\_resources/assets/attachment/full/0/20853.pdf</a>

#### **Central Lincolnshire Local Plan**

Your Councillors have a hard copy if anyone would like to view these and new recommendation **re CIL & S106** will be reported to the relevant committees over the next few months ready for adoption towards the end of the year.

## 49 -17/18 CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS

- a) Greetwell Produce Show and Garden Party:-
  - To agree Risk Assessment This had been circulated to all Councillors. With the inclusion of some additions Resolved that it be approved.
  - ii. Any further items to report Councillor Mrs Sarah Bates reported that arrangements were progressing the Owls and Exotic animals were attending and had produced a copy of its Risk Assessment and insurance details. There would be an exhibition on beekeeping if suitable tables could be provided.

It was **Resolved** that the Clerk would source an advertising banner and produce posters.

- b) Good Neighbour Scheme Resolved that this item not be pursued for Greetwell.
- c) Correspondence received since last meeting of Parish Council and circulated to members:-

12.6.2017 – Timetable for Mobile Library Service

12.6.2017 - Insurance confirmation documents from Came & Co

13.6.2017 – Notification of Prevent and Community Cohesion event – Cranwell Village Hall, 12<sup>th</sup> July 2017

19.6.2017 - Police Alert – 'Dogs die in hot cars'

20.6.2017 – Note of thanks from resident at The Chase stating that he considered the additional cuts would make a difference.

21.6.2017 – Notification from LCC Planning that all applications for consultation will be sent to Parish Councils electronically

23.6.2017 - LALC News

26.6.2017 – WLDC Agenda for Council meeting 3.7.2017

27.6.2017 - Notice of WLDC meetings, July - October 2017

Initialled	.Chair
Date	

27.6.2017 - Notification of public consultation on Walk in Centre

29.6.2017 - Community Lincs News Bulletin

30.6.2017 – Lincolnshire Firearms Surrender Campaign (also forwarded to email list of residents)

- 3.7.2017 Highways contact details and information
- **d) WLDC Public Space Protection Order Dog Fouling** This had come into force on 5<sup>th</sup> June 2017, replacing old legislation and means that WLDC can again enforce against dog fouling using fixed penalty notices or prosecution.
- e) Anglian Water re Notice of works at The Chase a Notice had been received by the Clerk in her name, not the Parish Councils. Following consultation with AW's agents this had been returned to AW for rectification.
- **f) Defibrillator for North Greetwell** notification received that Greetwell was to be included in the second round of considerations for a defibrillator.

A site meeting would be required to assess the suitability of the site. Councillors John Taylor, Mike Taylor and the Clerk would attend. **Resolved unanimously.** 

## **50 – 17/18 NOTICE BOARDS**

- a) Requirement of fixing new board to bus shelter DC Chris Darcel had donated a notice board to the Parish Council. Councillors Mike Taylor and John Taylor offered to fit this in the bus shelter (Westfield Approach end of Greetwell).
- b) Reglazing of board on Westfield Drive quotation had not yet been received. In view of the urgency to enable the notices to be readable in the notice board the Clerk was instructed to circulate when in possession of the quote and Councillors to reply with comments/approval of its acceptance. If the majority of members in favour of the work being carried out Clerk would instruct it to go ahead. Resolved unanimously.

## 51 - 17/18 CROSSING OVER A158

Members were disappointed that the County Council were not prepared to proceed further with the request from North Greetwell for a crossing. It was felt that a further letter should be sent giving the County Council the opportunity to act positively towards a crossing and failing that to take the matter further involving media and press.

### <u>52 – 17/18 GREETWELL NEWS</u>

The next edition would be to include detail about the Get Together and the Produce Show and Garden Party to be on doorsteps the end of July. Items for inclusion were requested to be with the Clerk no later than 21<sup>st</sup> September 2017.

Initialled	.Chair
Date	

## <u>53 – 17/18 FINANCE</u>

## Accounts for payment:-

Nettleham Parish Council – Room hire (June) = £8.50

C Darcel – Purchase from K Deeley of Gazebo = £25.00

Todds Office Solutions Ltd – Paper – £10.52 VAT £2.10 = £12.62

Greenfield Groundskeeping ~Services – Grass cutting at The Chase = £40.00

Campaign to Protect Rural England – Membership subscription = £36.00 Detail attached

C Myers – expenses = £12.52

Members considered the subscription of the Campaign to Protect Rural England and **Resolved** unanimously not to continue membership.

**Resolved** unanimously that all other payments as above be paid.

## **54 - 17/18 CLERKS REPORT**

The Clerk reported as follows:-

- i. That new edition of Governance and Accountability 2017 was now available. She would forward a copy to all members.
- ii. Training sessions for Councillors could be attended at the LALC offices at Dunholme on the following dates (booking required) 25 July, 6 and 13 Sept, 16<sup>th</sup> November
- iii. The Chase Play Area annual inspection will be carried out during August.

## 55 – 17/18 CHAIRMANS COMMENTS

The Chair stated that she was disappointed that it would appear that the County Council were not carrying out weed spraying in the gutters this year.

She suggested that a note be put in the next newsletter asking if a group of resident would be interested to get together with hoes to tackle weeds.

Initialled	Chair
Date	

## 56 - 17/18 DATES OF MEETINGS 2018

Nettleham Parish Council had asked that groups who required the hall on particular evenings please book well in advance. The Clerk had therefore arranged meetings for 2018 as follows:-

All Mondays, 7.30pm:- 8<sup>th</sup> January, 5<sup>th</sup> February, 5<sup>th</sup> March, 9<sup>th</sup> April, 14<sup>th</sup> May, 4<sup>th</sup> June, 2<sup>nd</sup> July, 3<sup>rd</sup> September, 8<sup>th</sup> October, 5<sup>th</sup> November, 3<sup>rd</sup> December.

## 57 – 17/18 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

7<sup>th</sup> August 2017, Old School, Mill Hill, Nettleham.

Signed	Chair
Date	

